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4. We confirm that UKAD only holds details of anti-doping rule violations in cases 
where i) UKAD had results management authority, ii) UKAD has consented to 
delegate aspects of its results management authority to a particular body (i.e. the 
Football Association, the Rugby Football Union and the English Cricket Board) 
and iii) where UKAD has been given notice of a violation by another Anti-Doping 
Organisation (‘ADO’) (e.g. if another ADO has prosecuted an ADRV against a UK 
athlete).  

5. In light of the above, UKAD can confirm that, based on the information UKAD 
holds, the response to your question is zero.  

6. UKAD would otherwise like to draw your attention to the information regarding 
Anti-Doping Rule Violations that is available on our website. Details of current 
sanctions are available here: https://www.ukad.org.uk/anti-doping-rule-
violations/current-violations/. Details of historical sanctions (which are 
anonymised) are available here: https://www.ukad.org.uk/anti-doping-rule-
violations/historical-sanctions/.  

Conclusion 

7. If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask 
for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two 
months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be 
addressed to: Pat Myhill, Director of Operations, UK Anti-Doping, Fleetbank 
House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8AE. Please remember to quote the 
reference number above in any further communications. 

8. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to 
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 

 
Yours sincerely 
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